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Henderson, Katie

From: Reiber, Loretta

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:47 AM

To: Henderson, Katie

Subject: FW: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 1 of 4)

From: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov [mailto: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 9:38 AM

To: bruce.fielding@la.gov

Cc: Reiber, Loretta; Bailey, John; Baskin.Kilty@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Fw: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 1 of 4)

Good morning Bruce,

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning, it has been a long while. As | mentioned, one of the pemit
writers with the state of Arkansas (Loretta Reiber) is wanting someone in your shop to look over the water quality
screens they have performed for GP Crossett / Ouachita River Basin. At your earliest convenience, If you would
please take a look at the attached information, for compliance with LA water quality standards that would be
great.

| will be passing this along in 4 parts. Any questions, please contact Loretta directly at the phone number / email
below. Thanks in advance for you time and assistance.

Mike Tillman (BWQ-PO)

Arkansas / Texas - State NPDES Coord.
U.S. EPA Region 6

1445 Ross Ave.

Dallas, TX 75202

phn. 214-665-7531, fax. 214-665-2191

Reiber, Loretta to.  Michael Tillman 07/29/2009 02:39 PM

Wouldn't let me send all at once so doing it in batches.

From: Reiber, Loretta

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 2:38 PM

To: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov'

Subject: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210

6/1/2010
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Mike,

Attached are the Priority Poliutant Scan calculations and ADEQ's review. ADEQ is requesting a review of these
documents in order to confirm compliance with LDEQ’s procedures at SMS2.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (501) 682-0612 or by e-mail at
reiber@adeq.state.ar.us.

Loretta Reiber, P.E.
Engineer, NPDES Permits

6/1/2010



Georgia-Pacific LLC
Crossett Paper Operations

A. Toxics Pollutants

(1) Post Third Round Policy and Strategy

Section 101 of the Clean Water Act (CWA) states that "...it is the national policy that the
discharge of toxic pollutants in toxic amounts be prohibited...” To insure that the CWA's
prohibitions on toxic discharges are met, EPA has issued a "Policy for the Development
of Water Quality-Based Permit Limitations by Toxic Pollutants"(49 FR 9016-9019,
3/9/84). In support of the national policy, Region 6 adopted the "Policy for post Third
Round NPDES Permitting" and the "Post Third Round NPDES Permit Implementation
Strategy" on October 1, 1992. The Regional policy and strategy are designed to insure
that no source will be allowed to discharge any wastewater which (1) results in instream
aquatic toxicity; (2) causes a violation of an applicable narrative or numerical State water
quality standard resulting in non-conformance with the provisions of 40 CFR Part
122.44(d); (3) results in the endangerment of a drinking water supply; or (4) results in
aquatic bioaccumulation which threatens human health.

(2) Implementation

. The State of Arkansas is currently implementing EPA's Post Third-Round Policy in
conformance with the EPA Regional strategy. The S5-year discharge permits contain
technology-based effluent limitations reflecting the best controls available. Where these
technology-based permit limits do not protect water quality or the designated uses, or
where there are no applicable technology-based limits, additional water quality-based
effluent limitations and/or conditions are included in the discharge permits. State
narrative and numerical water quality standards from Regulation No. 2 are used in
conjunction with EPA criteria and other available toxicity information to determine the
adequacy of technology-based permit limits and the need for additional water quality-
based controls.

(3) Priority Pollutant Scan

In accordance with the regional policy ADEQ has reviewed and evaluated the effluent in
evaluating the potential toxicity of each analyzed pollutant:

a. The results were evaluated and compared to EPA’s Minimum Quantification Levels
(MQLs) to determine the potential presence of a respective toxic pollutant. Those
pollutants which are greater than or equal to the MQLs are determined to be
reasonably present in the effluent and an evaluation of their potential toxicity is
necessary.



b. Those pollutants with one datum shown as "non-detect" (ND), providing the level of
detection is equal to or lower than MQL are determined to be not potentially present
in the effluent and eliminated from further evaluation.

c. Those pollutants with a detectable value even if below the MQL are determined to be
reasonably present in the effluent and an evaluation of their potential toxicity is
necessary.

d. For those pollutants with multiple data values and all values are determined to be
non-detect, therefore no further evaluation is necessary. However, where data set
includes some detectable concentrations and some values as ND, one-half of the
detection level is used for those values below the level of detection to calculate the
geometric mean of the data set.

The concentration of each pollutant after mixing with the receiving stream was
compared to the applicable water quality standards as established in the Arkansas
Water Quality Standards, Reg. No. 2 and with the aquatic toxicity, human health, and
drinking water criteria obtained from the "Quality Criteria for Water, 1986 (Gold
Book)". The manner in which the Instream Waste Concentrations are calculated may
be found on page 2 of each of the attachments.

. Aquatic Toxicity, Bioaccumulation, and Drinking Water
Arkansas Requirements

The flows (for acute, chronic, and bioaccumulation), TSS, hardness, etc. are based
upon ADEQ’s CPP.

Qutfall 001
Flow 52.4 MGD = 80.96 cfs Application
7Q10 0 cfs U.S.G.S.
TSS 5.5 mg/l CPP, Section 5.24.3
Hardness as CaCQO; 31 mg/l CPP, Section 5.24.1
pH 7.01 s.u. OUAOO08B
Stream Monitoring Station (SMS2)
Flow 52.4 MGD = 80.96 cfs Application
7Q10 1200 cfs EPA*
TSS 5.5 mg/l CPP, Section 5.24.3
Hardness as CaCOQO; 28 mg/l CPP, Section 5.24.1
pH 7.01 s.u. OUA008B

*Letter dated July 3, 2001.



Louisiana Requirements

The requirements of Louisiana are not applicable at Outfall 001 because of the
distance from the outfall to the state line (over 10 stream miles). Also, effluent
which is discharged through Outfall 001 is monitored at SMS2 when Mossy Lake
is not flooeded. SMS2 is a monitoring point located approximately 2.5 miles
upstream of the Arkansas/Louisiana state line.

The flows (for acute, chronic, and bioaccumulation) are based upon the
requirements of Title 33, Part IX, Subpart I, Section 1115, Table 2a.

L Stream Monitoring Station (SMS2)
Flow 52.4 MGD = 80.96 cfs Application
7Q10 1200 cfs EPA*
TSS 6 mg/I E-mail**
Hardness as CaCO; 38.4 mg/l E-mail**
pH 7.01 s.u. OUAO008B

*Letter dated July 3, 2001.
** These values were received via e-mail from Jeremy “Todd” Franklin of LDEQ on
06/16/2009.

(4) Water Quality Standards for Metals and Cyanide

Standards for Chromium (VI), Mercury, Selenium, and Cyanide are expressed as a
function of the pollutant's water-effect ratio (WER), while standards for cadmium,
chromium (III), copper, lead, nickel, silver, and zinc are expressed as a function of
the pollutant's water-effect ratio, and as a function of hardness.

The Water-effect ratio (WER) is assigned a value of 1.0 unless scientifically
defensible study clearly demonstrates that a value less than 1.0 is necessary or a value
greater than 1.0 is sufficient to fully protect the designated uses of the receiving
stream from the toxic effects of the pollutant.

The WER approach compares bioavailability and toxicity of a specific pollutant in
receiving water and in laboratory test water. It involves running toxicity tests for at
least two species, measuring LLC50 for the pollutant using the local receiving water
collected from the site where the criterion is being implemented, and laboratory
toxicity testing water made comparable to the site water in terms of chemical’
hardness. The ratio between site water and lab water LC50 is used to adjust the
national acute and chronic criteria to site specific values.

(5) Conversion of Dissolved Metals Criteria for Aquatic Life to Total Recoverable Metal

Metals criteria established in Regulation No. 2 for aquatic life protection are based on
dissolved metals concentrations and hardness values (See Page 6 of Attachment 1).
However, Federal Regulations cited at 40 CFR 122.45(c) require that effluent
limitations for metals in discharge permits be expressed as total recoverable (See



Attachments 1, 2, and 3). Therefore a dissolved to the total recoverable metal
conversion must be implemented. This involves determining a linear partition
coefficient for the metal of concern and using this coefficient to determine the
fraction of metal dissolved, so that the dissolved metal ambient criteria may be
translated to a total effluent limit. The formula for converting dissolved metals to total
recoverable metals for streams and lakes are provided in Section 5.25 of the CPP and
Region 6 Implementation Guidance for Arkansas Water Quality Standards
promulgated at 40 CFR Part 131.36.

(6) Comparison of the submitted information with the water quality standards and criteria
(a) Outfall 001

The following pollutants were determined to be present in the effluent from
Outfall 001 as reported by the permittee.

Pollutant Iggggretzgagg/nl Reci\l/llicr)ela by
' ADEQ’s CPP
Total Recoverable Chromium 4.3 10*
Hexavalent Chromium, Dissolved 43 10*
Total Recoverable Copper 6.79 0.5
Total Recoverable Lead 2.37 0.5
Total Recoverable Mercury 0.00833 0.005
Total Recoverable Nickel 7.07 0.5
Total Recoverable Selenium 2.22 S*
Total Recoverable Silver 3.58 0.5
Total Recoverable Thallium 2.96 0.5
r Total Recoverable Zinc 373 20
Total Recoverable Phenols 0.0445 S5*
Alpha-BHC 0.0501 0.05
Gamma-BHC 0.0642 0.05
Delta-BHC 0.0688 0.05
Endosulfan sulfate 0.0662 0.1
Endrin aldehyde 0.269 0.1

*Actual detection level achieved was lower than what was required.



As indicated in the above table, ADEQ has determined from the information
submitted by the permittee that the water quality standards for Total Recoverable
Copper, Total Recoverable Lead, Total Recoverable Mercury, Total Recoverable
Zinc, Alpha-BHC, Gamma-BHC, Delta-BHC, Endosulfan suifate, and Endrin
aldehyde and the Gold Book criteria for Total Recoverable Thallium are
exceeded. Permit action will be taken for the parameters for which the permittee
demonstrated reasonable potential for exceedances of the water quality standards
and/or Gold Book Criteria (See Attachment 1).

(b) SMS2

The following pollutants were determined to be present at SMS2 as reported by
the permittee.

Arkansas Standards

TR R
Total Recoverable Cadmium 1.17 1
Total Recoverable Chromium 5.66 10*
Hexavalent Chromium, Dissolved 5.66 10*
Total Recoverable Copper 11.7 0.5
Total Recoverable Lead 3.13 0.5
Total Recoverable Mercury 0.009 0.005
Total Recoverable Nickel 7.87 0.5
Total Recoverable Selenium 11.3 5
Total Recoverable Zinc 251 20
Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate <10 10*
Gamma-BHC 0.0969 0.05
Delta-BHC <0.05 0.05*
Dieldrin 0.113 0.02
Alpha-endosulfan 0.0211 0.01

*Actual detection level achieved was lower than what was required.




Louisiana Standards

Fllan Conenaion | MOL Rened
Total Recoverable Cadmium 1.17 1
Total Recoverable Chromium 5.66 10*
Hexavalent Chromium, Dissolved 5.66 10*
Total Recoverable Copper 11.7 10
Total Recoverable Lead 3.13 5
Total Recoverable Mercury 0.009 0.2
Total Recoverable Nickel 7.87 40
Total Recoverable Zinc 251 20
Gamma-BHC 0.0969 0.05
Dieldrin 0.113 0.1
Alpha-endosulfan 0.0211 0.1

*Actual detection level achieved was lower than what was required.

**Based on Permitting Guidance Document for Implementing Louisiana Surface Water Quality
Standards, Water Quality Management Plan, Volume 3. Dated April 16, 2008 (Version 6). Obtained
from LDEQ’s web site on June 12, 2009.

***WQS not listed in L.A.C. 33:1X:1113.

As indicated in the above tables, ADEQ has determined from the information
submitted by the permittee that some water quality standards are exceeded while
others are not. The effluent demonstrated reasonable potential for exceedances of
Arkansas’ water quality standards for Total Recoverable Selenium, Total Recoverable
Zinc, and Dieldrin. The effluent also demonstrated reasonable potential for
exceedances of Louisiana’s water quality standards for Total Recoverable Zinc and
gamma-BHC. Permit action will be taken for the parameters for which the permittee
demonstrated reasonable potential for exceedances of the water quality standards (See
Attachments 2 and 3). No Gold Book criteria were exceeded at SMS2.

(¢) Aquatic Toxicity
(1) Pollutants with numerical water quality standards
a. Outfall 001
ADEQ has determined from the information submitted by the permittee
that there is a reasonable potential for the discharge to cause an instream

excursion above the acute and/or chronic numeric standards as specified in
the Arkansas Water Quality Standards, Reg. No. 2 (See Attachment 1).



ADEQ has identified the following toxicants in the discharge in amounts
which could potentially have a toxic impact on the receiving stream:

OUTFALL 001

Chronic Aquatic Toxicity Results

Pollutant Ce, png/l Ce X213 | TWC, pg/l AWQS, pg/l
Total Recoverable Copper 6.79 14.46 14.46 10.93
Total Recoverable Lead 2.37 5.05 5.05 3.40
Total Recoverable Mercury 0.00833 0.02 0.02 0.012
Total Recoverable Zinc 373 794.49 794.49 119.50
Alpha-BHC 0.0501 0.11 0.11 0.08
Gamma-BHC 0.0642 0.14 0.14 0.08
Delta-BHC 0.0688 0.15 0.15 0.08
Endosulfan Sulfate 0.0662 0.14 0.14 0.056
Endrin Aldehyde 0.269 0.57 0.57 0.0023
Acute Aquatic Toxicity Results
Pollutant Ce, ng/l C. X213 | TWC, pgil AWQS, ng/l
Total Recoverable Silver 3.58 7.63 7.63 1.51
Total Reoverable Zinc 373 794.49 794.49 130.87
Endrin Aldehyde 0.269 0.57 0.57 0.18

b. SMS2

ADEQ has determined from the information submitted by the permittee
that there is a reasonable potential for the discharge to cause an instream
excursion above the acute and/or chronic numeric standards as specified in
the Arkansas Water Quality Standards, Reg. No. 2 and/or in Louisiana’s
Water Quality Regulations at L.A.C. 33:1X:1113 (See Attachments 2 and

3).

ADEQ has identified the following toxicants in the discharge in amounts
which could potentially have a toxic impact on the receiving stream:




Chronic Aquatic Toxicity Results

ARIWC, |AR WQS,| LAIWC, |LAWQS
Pollutant Ce, ug/l | CoX2.13 ’ ’ ’ ’
he/ pg/l pg/l pg/l pg/l
Dieldrin 0.113 0.241 0.05 0.019 kX *E
Total Recoverable Selenium 11.3 24.07 5.11 5 * *
Total Recoverable Zinc 251 534.63 113.62 109.63 *x x
Gamma-BHC 0.0969 0.206 Xk Xk 0.35 0.21
*WQS not listed in L.A.C. 33:1X:1113.
**Reasonable potential only demonstrated based upon Louisiana’s requirements.
***Reasonable potential only demonstrated based upon Arkansas’ requirements.
Acute Aquatic Toxicity Results
ARIWC,| AR WQS, [LAIWC, |LA WQS
Pollutant G b | X243 ; g y 1
he/ wgl | pet | gt | pen
Total Recoverable Zinc 251 534.63 282.97 120.05 359.02 159.70

IWC's have been calculated in the manner described on page 2 of the
attachments.

C.

Permit Action

Under Federal Regulation 40 CFR Part 122.44(d), as adopted by
Regulation No. 6, if a discharge poses the reasonable potential to cause or
contribute to an exceedance above a water quality standard, the permit
must contain an effluent limitation for that pollutant. Effluent limitations
for the toxicants listed above have been derived in a manner consistent
with the Technical Support Document (TSD) for Water Quality-based
Toxics Control (EPA, March 1991), the State's implementations
procedures, and 40 CFR Part 122.45(c).

Permit Limit Determination
The instream waste load allocation (WLA), which is the level of effluent
concentration that would comply with the water quality standard (WQS)

of the receiving stream, is calculated for both chronic and acute WLA
using the following equations:

WLA, = (WQS X (Q,+ Q) - Q, X C,))/Q,
Where:

WLA. = chronic waste load allocation (ug/1)



Q. = discharge flow (cfs)

Q, = 0.67 X7Q10 (cfs) @ Outfall 001

Q. 0.25 X 7Q10 (cfs) @ SMS2 for AR WQS
Q, = 033X 7Q10 (cfs) @ SMS2 for LA WQS
C, = background concentration (ug/1)

WQS = chronic aquatic toxicity standards (u.g/l)

I}

and;
WLA, = (WQS X (Qs + Q) - Q, X C))/Qq
Where:

WLA, = acute waste load allocation (n.g/l)

Q, = discharge flow (cfs)

Q, = 033X 7Q10 (cfs) @ Outfall 001

Q, 0.06 X 7Q10 (cfs) @ SMS2 for AR WQS
Q, 0.033 X 7Q10 (cfs) @ SMS2 for LA WQS
C, = background concentration (ug/1)

WQS = acute aquatic toxicity standards (n.g/1)

The long term average (LTA) effluent concentration is then calculated
based on the chronic and acute WLA as follows:

LTA.=0.72 X WLA,
LTA,=0.57 X WLA,

The lowest of these two (2) values is selected as being the limiting LTA.
The limiting LTA is then used to calculate the monthly average (AML)
and daily maximum (DML) for the final limits. AML and DML are

calculated as follows:

AML = 1.55 X Limiting LTA
DML =3.11 X Limiting LTA

Limits included in the permit are as follows:
OUTFALL 001

See Attachment 1 regarding the calculations for the following permit
limits.

Arkansas Numerical Aquatic Toxicity Limits

Parameter AML*, ug/l DML*, ug/l

Total Recoverable Copper 12.20 24.48




Arkansas Numerical Aquatic Toxicity Limits
Parameter AML*, ng/l DML*, ug/l
Total Recoverable Lead 3.80 7.62
Total Recoverable Mercury 0.012 0.012
Total Recoverable Zinc 115.62 231.99
Alpha-BHC 0.04 0.12
Gamma-BHC 0.09 0.18
Delta-BHC 0.09 0.18
Endosulfan Sulfate 0.06 0.13
Endrin Aldehyde 0.003 0.005

SMS2

See Attachment 2 regarding the calculations for the limits on Total
Recoverable Selenium, Total Recoverable Zinc, and Dieldrin. The
permittee did not demonstrate reasonable potential for water quality
violations due to Total Recoverable Selenium and Dieldrin in Louisiana.
Therefore, those permit limits were based on ADEQ’s permitting
procedures. ‘

The reach of the Ouachita River which receives the effluent from this
facility (Reach #002 in H.U.C. 08040202) is on the 303(d) due to Zinc.
The permittee demonstrated reasonable potential for water quality
violations due to the levels of Total Recoverable Zinc. Permit limits were
determined using both ADEQ’s and LDEQ’s permitting procedures. The
more stringent limits were those calculated using ADEQ’s permitting
procedures. Therefore, those limits were placed in the permit.

The permittee did not demonstrate reasonable potential for water quality
violations due to Total Recoverable Copper in either Arkansas or
Louisiana. However, the reach of the Ouachita River which receives the
effluent from this facility is on the 303(d) list due to Copper. Therefore,
permit limits based on ADEQ’s permitting procedures have been included
in the permit.

The Department will reopen the permit to include any TMDLs which are
finalized during the term of the permit.

See Attachment 3 regarding the calculations for the limits on Gamma-
BHC. The permittee did not show reasonable potential for water quality



violations due to Gamma-BHC in Arkansas. Therefore, the Gamma-BHC
limits were based upon LDEQ’s permitting procedures.

Numerical Aquatic Toxicity Limits
Parameter AML* | ng/l DML¥*, ng/l
Gamma-BHC 1.381 2.770
Total Recoverable Copper 22.43 45.00
Total Recoverable Selenium 26.26 52.68
Total Recoverable Zinc 200.40 402.09
Dieldrin 0.01 0.02

(i1) Pollutants without applicable water quality standards

ADEQ has determined from the information submitted by the permittee that
there is not a reasonable potential for the discharge to cause an instream
excursion above the acute and/or chronic criteria as specified in the Gold
Book (See Attachments 1, 2, and 3).

b. Human Health (Bioaccumulation) Limits
i. Pollutants with numerical water quality standards

ADEQ has determined from the information submitted by the permittee that
there is not a reasonable potential for the discharge to cause an instream
excursion above the state numeric bioaccumulation standards as specified in
Reg. 2.508 and LDEQ’s water quality regulations.

ii. Pollutants without applicable water quality standards

ADEQ has determined from the information submitted by the permittee that
there is reasonable potential for the discharge to cause excedence of
bioaccumulation criterion as specified in the Gold Book (Quality Criteria for
Water 1986) for only Total Recoverable Thallium at Outfall 001. The
results of the analysis are as follows:

Bioaccumulation Criterion Results

Pollutant Ce, pg/l C.X2.13 IWC, pg/l GB, pg/l

Total Recoverable Thallium 2.96 6.3048 6.3048 6.3

IWC's have been calculated in the manner described on page 2 of the
attachments.



11l

Since the Arkansas Water Quality Standards have not been established for
those parameters listed above, no permit limitations have been placed in the
draft permit. However, monitoring and reporting is required to confirm that
the pollutant is present at the levels reported by the permittee. The permit
may be reopened to require effluent limitations, additional testing, and/or
other appropriate actions.

Drinking Water Supply Protection
ADEQ has determined from the information submitted by the permittee that

there is not a reasonable potential for the discharge to cause an instream
excursion above the drinking water criteria as specified in the Gold Book.
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Henderson, Katie

From: Reiber, Loretta

Sent:  Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:47 AM

To: Henderson, Katie

Subject: FW: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 2 of 4)

From: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov [mailto: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 9:40 AM

To: bruce.fielding@la.gov

Cc: Reiber, Loretta; Bailey, John; Baskin.Kilty@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Fw: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 2 of 4)

FW: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210

x|

A
o
D

orettz Michael Tillman 07/29/2009 02:41 PM

From: Reiber, Loretta

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 2:38 PM

To: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov'

Subject: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210

Mike,

Attached are the Priority Pollutant Scan calculations and ADEQ’s review. ADEQ is requesting a review of these
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
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Page 1 of 1

Henderson, Katie

From: Reiber, Loretta

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:48 AM

To: Henderson, Katie

Subject: FW: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 3 of 4)

From: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 9:42 AM

To: bruce.fielding@la.gov

Cc: Reiber, Loretta; Bailey, John; Baskin.Kilty@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Fw: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 3 of 4)

---- Forwarded by Michae!l Tillman/R6/USEPA/US on 08/04/2009 09:51 AM —---
FW: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210

Reiber, Loretta ©o° Michael Tillman 07/29/2009 02:41 PM

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

Subject: FW: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 4 of 4)

From: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 9:43 AM

To: bruce.fielding@la.gov

Cc: Reiber, Loretta; Bailey, John; Baskin.Kilty@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Fw: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210 - WQ screens (Part 4 of 4)

- Forwarded by Michael Tillman/R6/USEPA/US on 08/04/2009 09:52 AM -
FW: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210
[x]

r, Loretta Michael Tillman 07/29/2009 02:42 PM

From: Reiber, Loretta

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 2:38 PM

To: Tillman.Michael@epamail.epa.gov'

Subject: GP Crossett, NPDES Permit No. AR0001210

Mike,

Attached are the Priority Pollutant Scan calculations and ADEQ'’s review. ADEQ is requesting a review of these
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

A/1/727010
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